Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Introduction
ABOUT THE REFERENCES CITED IN THE MODEL ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN
Chapter 1
OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM AND PLAN

PART I: THE PHA ettt ettt ettt te e beareeneeneeneas 1-1
L-LA.  OVBIVIBW..o.eiiiiiieiee ettt bbbt 1-1

1-1.B.  Organization And Structure Of The PHA ..o 1-2

1-1.C. PHA MISSION ciiiiiiiiieitc i 1-2

1-1.D. The PHA’S PrOgramsS........ccceiieiiiiiesiieiesiiesieesiesieesieesiesessseessesseesseeneens 1-3

1-.LE.  THE PHA’s Commitment To Ethics And Service ..........cccocvvvvvrnnnnne. 1-3

PART II:  THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM.........cccooviiiiiiiaeannns 1-5
1-1LA.  Overview And History Of The Program ...........cccocveveiveenveiesieeneennnn 1-5

1-11LB.  HCV Program BaSICS.........cccuiiiiiiieiiieie et 1-7

1-1L,C.  The HCV Partnerships......cccceoveeieeiieic e ie e 1-7

The HCV RelationShips: .....cccoiiiiiiiieceeeees e 1-8

What does HUD 0O7......coiiiiiieie e 1-9

What does the PHA dO7?.......cooiiiiie e 1-9

What does the OWNEr dO?.......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiieee e 1-10

What does the Family dO? ........cccooeiiiiiiiiieee e 1-11

1-11.D.  Applicable RegUIAtIONS.........ccccoviiieiiee e 1-12

PART IIl:  THE HCV ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN. ..ottt 1-13
1-11LA.  Overview And Purpose Of The Plan ........ccccccevvevveii e 1-13

1-111.B.  Contents Of The Plan (24CFR 982.54) ........cccooviiiiiiieiiiie e 1-13

Mandatory vs. Discretionary POlICY ........c.ccccoviveveiieieeie e, 1-15

1-11.C.  Organization Of The Plan.........ccccooviiiiiiiiieieee e 1-15

1-111.D. Updating And Revising The Plan...........ccccoveviiieiiein e 1-15

© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-1 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 2
FAIR HOUSING AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
PART I: NONDISCRIMINATION. .. .ottt st ns 2-3
2-LA.  OVEIVIBW...c.eiiiiiiciieiiee et bbbttt bbb 2-3
2-1.B.  NONISCHMINATION ..o 2-4
Providing Information to Families and OWNers ..........cc.ccceevevvenenne. 2-5
Discrimination ComplaintS..........ccceveiiieienieie e 2-5
PART II:  POLICIES RELATED TO PERSONS WITH DISABIILTIES........cccovvivniinnnne 2-7
2-T1 A, OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt sttt be e sneene s 2-7
2-11.B.  Definition Of Reasonable Accommodation............ccccecvveiineniiencnnnn, 2-8
Types of Reasonable Accommodations............ccccevvveiieeiieiiiecvieeenne. 2-8
2-11.C.  Request for an ACCOMMOUALION ........cccccveiieriieiiiieie e 2-9
2-11.D.  Verification of Disability ........ccoceiiiiiiiiiii e 2-10
2-11.LE.  Approval/Denial Of A Requested Accommaodation [Joint
Statement of the Departments of HUD and Justice: Reasonable
Accommodations under the Fair Housing ACt]. .......ccccovvvveveeieiiiennnn 2-11
2-11.F.  Program Accessibility for Persons with Hearing or Vision
IMPAITMENTS ....viieiecece et e e e nne s 2-12
2-11.G.  Physical ACCESSIDIITY ........cceiiiiiiieiie s 2-13
2-11LH.  Denial or Termination of ASSISTANCE ........cccovrereriiinieiee e 2-14
PART IIl: IMPROVING ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH LIMITED
ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) .....ciiiiiiiieie et 2-15
2-TTLA. OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt sttt nns 2-15
2-111.B.  Oral INterpretation ..........cccooeeieieeieeie e 2-16
2-11L.C. Written Translation ..o s 2-16
2-111.D.  Implementation PIan...........cccccoiieieiie i 2-17
Exhibit 2-1: Definition Of A Person With A Disability Under
Federal Civil Rights Laws [24 CFR Parts 8.3, and 100.201].......cccccevvvverernnnnne 2-19
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-2 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 3
ELIGIBILITY
PART I: DEFINITIONS OF FAMILY AND HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS ..........ccccovevnne. 3-3
B-LA.  OVEIVIBW. ...ttt bbbttt bbb 3-3
3-1.B.  Family And Household [24 CFR 982.201(c), HUD-50058 IB, p. 13] ... 3-3
FAMITY Lo 3-3
HOUSENOI ... s 3-3
3-1.C.  Family Break-Up And Remaining Member Of Tenant Family.............. 3-4
Family Break-up [24 CFR 982.315].....ccccociiiiiiiiiieese e 3-4
Remaining Member of a Tenant Family [24 CFR 5.403] ................ 3-4
3-1.D.  Head Of Household [24 CFR 5.504(D)] ..ccveooeerinieiieniee e 3-5
3-1.LE.  Spouse, Cohead, And Other Adult ..........ccooiieiiieiiiie e 3-5
3-L.LF Dependent [24 CFR 5.603].......ccoviiiiiiiiiieiieie e 3-6
Joint Custody of DePENdENtS........ccccvvvververie e 3-6
3-1.G.  Full-Time Student [24 CFR 5.603, HVC GB p. 5-29] .....ccceeevvvnriennnn 3-6
3-1.H.  Elderly And Near-Elderly Persons, And Elderly Family

[24 CFR 5.100 and 5.403] ...cvvoieieieriesie ettt 3-6
EIderly PErsons .......ccovoieiieiiiie et 3-6
Near-Elderly PErsonS..........ccooiiiiiinieiesie e 3-6
Elderly Family ........ccoooviieiieece e 3-6
3-1.1. Persons With Disabilities And Disabled Family [24 CFR 5.403].......... 3-7
Persons with Disabilities. ..o 3-7
Disabled Family ..o 3-7
3-1.J. GUESES [24 CFR 5.100] ...ouviieiiiiieieeieie et 3-7
3.1L.K. Foster Children And Foster AdUlLS.........cccoiiieiiinineee e 3-8
3-1.L.  Absent Family MembDErs..........ccoiviieiieiicie e 3-8
Definitions of Temporarily and Permanently Absent....................... 3-8
ADSENT STUABNTS ..o 3-8
Absences Due to Placement in Foster Care [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-9
Absent Head, Spouse, or Cohead ...........cccoooveveiieniiie e 3-9

Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons
[HCV GB, P. 5-22] .ottt 3-9
Return of Permanently Absent Family Members...........c.cccooeneene. 3-9
3-LM. LIVE-IN AR ..o e 3-10
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-3 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART II:  BASIC ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA ...t 3-11
3-11LA.  Income Eligibility And Targeting........c.ccooevevverieerenriesresesieeseess e 3-11
INCOME LIMITS...ooviiiiiiiieic e e 3-11
Types of Low-Income Families [24 CFR 5.603(b)].....cccccceevvrvennee. 3-11
Using Income Limits for Eligibility [24 CFR 982.201] ................. 3-11
Using Income Limits for Targeting [24 CFR 982.201].................. 3-12
3-11.B.  Citizenship Or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5, Subpart E] .... 3-13
Declaration [24 CFR 5.508] ......ccoovviiiieiecie e 3-13
MiXed FaMIIES ..o 3-14
Ineligible Families [24 CFR 5.514(d), (e), and ()] ...cccovvverivennnne. 3-14
Timeframe for Determination of Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.508(Q)] +eververrerreererrieniinieniesiesiesieseeie et 3-15
3-11.C.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and 5.218] .........ccceceevvvrinnnne. 3-15
3-11.D.  Family Consent To Release Of Information [24 CFR 5.230,
HCV GB, P. 5-13] ittt 3-16
3-11.LE.  Students Enrolled In Institutions Of Higher Education
[24 CFR 5.612 and FR Notice 4/10/06]........cccovuererieriinieiieieeie e 3-17
DEFINITIONS ... 3-17
Determining Student ENGIDIHItY........cocoeiiiiiiiiiee e, 3-19
PART 11l:  DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE ......ccoiitiiiiiiiieie et 3-21
S-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt sttt sb e b nns 3-21
Forms of Denial [24 CFR 982.552(a)(2); HCV GB, p. 5-35] ........ 3-21
Prohibited Reasons for Denial of Program Assistance
[24 CFR 982.202(b), Pub.L. 109-162] ......cccevvviirieienierienc e 3-21
3-111.B. Mandatory Denial Of Assistance [24 CFR 982.553(a)] .....ccccoverververne 3-22
3-111.C.  Other Permitted Reasons For Denial Of Assistance............c.ccocvvvvennnne. 3-23
Criminal Activity [24 CFR 982.553]......ccccceviiieiieieee e 3-23
Previous Behavior in Assisted Housing [24 CFR 982.552(c)]....... 3-24
R 1 TR Yo =TT o T USRS 3-25
Screening for ENGIDIIILY .......ooooiiiiiie e, 3-25
Screening for Suitability as a Tenant [24 CFR 982.307]................ 3-26
3-1I.E.  Criteria For Deciding To Deny ASSISTANCe..........ccoceeererenenieninieeenns 3-27
Evidence [24 CFR 982.553(C)]....cccvevveiierieiieiieriesiese e 3-27
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(C)(2)].............. 3-27
Removal of a Family Member's Name from the Application
[24 CFR 982.552(C)(2)(I1)] -vevververeerverreriesresreaieieriesiesiesiessesresseaseans 3-28
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ............. 3-28
3-1I.LF.  Notice Of Eligibility Or Denial ..........cccccooiiiniiiiiieecee 3-29
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-4 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

3-111.G. Prohibition Against Denial of Assistance to Victims of Domestic

Violence, Dating Violence, and Stalking [Pub.L. 109-162]................. 3-30

DefiNITIONS ..c.vveiiie e 3-30

Notification and Victim Documentation ...........ccccccevvverveiesvenenn, 3-31

Perpetrator Removal or Documentation of Rehabilitation............. 3-32

PHA Confidentiality ReqUIrements..........ccccovevveieiiesiveriesieseenens 3-32

Exhibit 3-1: Detailed Definitions Related To Disabilities.............cccovoriiieniniiiinieee e, 3-33
Person with Disabilities [24 CFR 5.403]........ccccooovvveiiveieiieseenns 3-33

Individual with Handicaps [24 CFR 8.3].....cccceiiiiiiieiieiecee, 3-35

Exhibit 3-2: Definition Of Institution Of Higher Education.............ccccovveviviieiieneece e, 3-37

Eligibility of Students for Assisted Housing Under Section 8
of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937; Supplementary Guidance;
Notice [Federal Register, April 10, 2006] ........ccccevvrierrinieniennnn, 3-37

© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-5 Adminplan 7/1/07
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 4
APPLICATIONS, WAITING LIST AND TENANT SELECTION
PART I: THE APPLICATION PROGCESS .....c.ooiiieeiesie sttt 4-3
A-1LA.  OVEIVIEBW....oiiiiiiiiticiieie ettt bbbttt bbbt ene s 4-3
4-1.B.  Applying For Assistance [HCV GB, pp. 4-11 —4-16] ....ccccccevevrvrieennnne 4-3
4-1.C.  Accessibility Of The Application Process.........cccccvvveviveveeiesieesesiensnnnn 4-4
Elderly and Disabled Populations [24 CFR 8 and HCV GB,
PP- 4-11 = 4-13] oo s 4-4
Limited English ProfiCIENCY ..........ccooovviiiiiiiiiceceee e 4-4
4-1.D.  Placement On The Waiting LiSt .........ccocveieiiieiieieiiese e 4-5
Ineligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt............ccccooiiveiininnnen, 4-5
Eligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt .........c.cccceocvvveiieivernene. 4-5
PART II:  MANAGING THE WAITING LIST ...ttt 4-7
A-T1 A, OVEIVIEBW....ouiiiiitiiieiiieieee ettt bbbttt bbb 4-7
4-11.B.  Organization Of The Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204 and 205]............... 4-7
4-11.C.  Opening And Closing The Waiting List [24 CFR 982.206]................... 4-8
Closing the Waiting LiSt..........ccooviiiiinniniie e 4-8
Reopening the Waiting LiSt...........cccooveveiiiiiieiecc e 4-8
4-11.D.  Family Outreach [HCV GB, pp. 4-2 10 4-4] ....ccveiiiiiieiieeeeeee 4-9
4-11.E.  Reporting Changes In Family Circumstances ..........c.cccceevvevvvrvesnennnn 4-10
4-11.F.  Updating The Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204]........ccccooeivviiininieenne 4-10
Purging the Waiting LiSt.........ccccoeiviiiiiieriee e 4-10
Removal from the Waiting List..........cccooiiiiiiniiniie e 4-11
PART IIl:  SELECTION FOR HCV ASSISTANCE ......ccoccoiiiiiiiisieeeieie e 4-13
A-1T1A.  OVEIVIEW....tiiiiiiieitie ittt sttt sttt sbe et sre et e e 4-13
4-111.B.  Selection And HCV FUNding SOUICES .......cccevuvieereerieeiesieeie e sieaneenns 4-13
Special Admissions [24 CFR 982.203] ......ccccccvvvevveveiiieceecie e 4-13
Targeted Funding [24 CFR 982.204(€)] .. .veoververerereninieseeeeeenes 4-13
Regular HCV FUNAING ......cooiiiiieiece e 4-13
4-111.C.  Selection Method ..........cooieiieiicieiee e 4-14
Local Preferences [24 CFR 982.207; HCV p. 4-16] .....ccccvevvvneee. 4-14
Income Targeting Requirement [24 CFR 982.201(b)(2)]............... 4-15
Order Of SEIECTION.......cciiiiieiee e 4-15
4-111.D.  Notification Of SEIeCtioN.........cccoovviieiiiiiiiiee e 4-16
4-111LE.  The Application INtErVIEW ..........cceiveiiiieie e 4-16
4-111.F.  Completing The Application ProCess ..........cocvvrireniieienenencseseene, 4-18
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-6 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 5
BRIEFINGS AND V HER | ANCE

PART I: BRIEFINGS AND FAMILY OBLIGATIONS........ccoiieieieiene s 5-1
B5-LA.  OVEIVIBW. ..ottt bbbttt bbb 5-1
5-1.B.  Briefing [24 CFR 982.301]....cccceiiiiiriieieiie e 5-2
Notification and AtENdANCE .........cccoviriiiiieee e 5-2
Oral Briefing [24 CFR 982.301(2)] .. veervererrveerieneenieeniesie e 5-3
Briefing Packet [24 CFR 982.301(D)] ...ccvvvvverreieieere e 5-4
Additional Items to be Included in the Briefing Packet ................... 5-5
5-1.C.  Family OblIgations .........cccoceiieiiiieiiec e 5-6

Time Frames for Reporting Changes Required By Family
(@] o] [0 = 1[0 LSS 5-6
Family Obligations [24 CFR 982.551] ......cccccooviiiiniinienieneeie e 5-6
PART II:  SUBSIDY STANDARDS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE.......c.cccociiiniiiriien. 5-11
S5-T1A.  OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt sttt nes 5-11
5-11.B.  Determining Family Unit (Voucher) Size [24 CFR 982.402] .............. 5-11
5-11.C.  Exceptions To Subsidy Standards ............cccocerieiininiiinneneneeeeee e 5-13
5-11.D.  Voucher Issuance [24 CFR 982.302].....c.cccceveivierireriesiesieerieseesinaeenns 5-14
5-11.LE.  Voucher Term, Extensions, And SUSPENSIONS.........cccccvererriereerinaeennns 5-16
Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303]......cccccceviveieiieiiee e 5-16
Extensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(D)] .......cccovvrvvennene 5-16
Suspensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(C)] ...cvvcvevvvereene 5-18
Expiration of Voucher TermM........ccccoovieiiiiiiieneee e, 5-18
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-7 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 6
IN ME AND BSIDY DETERMINATION

[24 CFR Part 5, Subparts E and F; 24 CFR 982]

PART I: ANNUAL INCOME ......ooiiiiititiee s 6-2
B-1. A, OVEIVIBW....eiiiiiiiciee ettt sttt sttt be et sreenne s 6-2
6-1.B.  Household Composition And INCOME .......ccccveveiieieeie e 6-3

Summary of Income Included and Excluded by Person................... 6-3
Temporarily Absent Family Members..........ccccvvevvviniiveiecie e 6-4
Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons........ 6-5
Joint Custody of DePENdENtS..........ccvvveeiveriecieceese e 6-5
Caretakers for @ Child...........ccooeiiiiiiiiiee e 6-6
6-1.C.  Anticipating ANnuUal INCOME ........cccueiieriiiie e 6-7
Basis of Annual Income Projection ...........cccceevveiienenienie i 6-7
Using Up-Front Income Verification (UIV) to Project Income ....... 6-8
6-1.D.  Earned INCOME .....c.ooiiiiieiee e 6-9
Types of Earned Income Included in Annual Income..........c........... 6-9
Types of Earned Income Not Counted in Annual Income ............... 6-9
6-1.E. Earned Income Disallowance For Persons With Disabilities
[24 CFR 5.617] .oviiieiiiiie ettt e 6-13
EHGIDIIITY .o 6-13
Calculation of the Disallowance...........c.ccovvevenenienienieneeece e 6-14
6-1.F. Business Income [24 CFR 5.609(D)(2)].....veeververieerreriiieseeie e 6-15
BUSINESS EXPENSES ....ccuveiieiieiiieiie sttt sttt 6-15
BUSINESS EXPANSION .....vevieiieeieciiesieeie st se e 6-15
Capital INdebtedness.........cooiiiiiiiiieee s 6-15
Negative BUSINesS INCOME.........ccoveiveiieiieie e 6-16
Withdrawal of Cash or Assets from a BUSINESS............ccocvvvrennnnne 6-16
CO-0WNEA BUSINESSES .....ovvenvrerieiieeiieesiesieesieeiesseesreeeeaneesneeseeeneesees 6-16
6-1.G.  Assets [24 CFR 5.609(b)(3) and 24 CFR 5.603(D)] ...ecvevvvrververeriiniennen 6-17
(@] VTS 6-17
GeNEral POLICIES .....c.vcvieiieieie e 6-17
TYPES OF ASSEES ...ttt 6-21
6-1.H.  PeriodiC PAYMENTS .........cccoeiiiiiiicie e 6-25
Periodic Payments Included in Annual Income...........ccccceevvenvennnnn 6-25
Lump-Sum Payments for the Delayed Start of a
PeriodiC PAYMENT........cccooiiiiieiieee e 6-25
Periodic Payments Excluded from Annual Income............c.c....... 6-26
6-1.1. Payments In Lieu Of Earnings........ccocvveiireninieieiese e 6-27
6-1.J. Welfare ASSISTANCE .......cviieiiieieie e 6-28
(@] VTSR 6-28
Sanctions Resulting in the Reduction of Welfare Benefits
[24 CFR 5.615] ...viiiiiiicieeeeieiese e 6-28
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-8 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

6-1.K.  Periodic And Determinable Allowances [24 CFR 5.609(b)(7)]........... 6-29
Alimony and Child SUPPOIT.........cccoveiiiiiieceee e 6-29
Regular Contributions or GIftS .........cccoce i 6-29
6-1.L.  Student Financial Assistance [24 CFR 5.609(b)(9)]....ccccccevvrvvnrveruenne. 6-30
Student Financial Assistance Included in Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(b)(9) and FR 4/10/06]........cccccevuerereniiene e 6-30
Student Financial Assistance Excluded from Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(C)(B)] -.veverreerereerienieriesiisiesieseeie e 6-31
6-1.M.  Additional Exclusions From Annual INCOMe ..........cccceviniiiiinncnnene. 6-32
PART II: ADJUSTED INCOME......ccoiiiiiitiiitsisieee et 6-35
B-T1LA.  INIFOAUCTION. ...t e 6-35
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt 6-35
ANLICIPAtING EXPENSES ..ot e 6-35
6-11.B.  Dependent DedUCTION ........ccceeeevieerieiieie e 6-36
6-11.C.  Elderly Or Disabled Family Deduction ............ccccevveiieneniinnienieseeee 6-36
6-11.D. Medical Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.611(a)(3)(1)] ...cccvervvervrrnenn 6-37
Definition of Medical EXPENSES........ccoveeiiiiiieienie e 6-37
Summary of Allowable Medical Expenses from IRS
PUBHICAtION 502 ... 6-37
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ..ottt e 6-38
6-11.E.  Disability Assistance Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.603(b) and
24 CFR 5.611(Q)(3)(I)] +evereerveeremremreererrieriesiesiessesseasesseeseesseseessessessenns 6-39
Earned Income Limit on the Disability Assistance Expense
DEAUCTION. ...ttt 6-39
Eligible Disability EXPENSES......c.cccvevieiiierierie e 6-40
Necessary and Reasonable EXPENSES........cccovvveveeieiieesieciesieeneans 6-41
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ...vvevvicvieciieiie ettt 6-41
6-11.F.  Child Care Expense DedUCtioN..........cccoovereririrenieieie e 6-42
Clarifying the Meaning of Child for This Deduction..................... 6-42
Qualifying for the DeducCtion............cccuevrieiiieresese e 6-42
Earned Income Limit on Child Care Expense Deduction .............. 6-44
Eligible Child Care EXPenseS .........coovviriiierieie e, 6-45
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-9 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART Ill: CALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND PHA SUBSIDY ......ccccoceviviiiiiirnnan. 6-47
6-111LA. Overview Of Rent And Subsidy Calculations.............ccccceevviivervennnnn. 6-47

TTP Formula [24 CFR 5.628] ....cvooiiiieie e 6-47

Family Share [24 CFR 982.305(2)(5)]....cveereerreerrereenearieseerieaeens 6-47

PHA Subsidy [24 CFR 982.505(D)].....ccceevrimimierierieniesiesiesiaeeneas 6-48

Utility Reimbursement [24 CFR 982.514(D)].....c.cccccevvevvviverinennnnn. 6-48

6-111.B. Financial Hardships Affecting Minimum Rent [24 CFR 5.630]........... 6-49

(@] VTSR 6-49

HUD-Defined Financial Hardship........cccoccooviiiiniiiiiice 6-49

Implementation of Hardship Exemption ..........cccooevvviiiiicinennenn, 6-51

6-111.C.  Applying Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccocevvininninnnnne. 6-54

(@ T VTSR 6-54

Changes in Payment Standards...........ccoceverieiinneeienienee e 6-54

Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......ccevieieeieiie e 6-55

6-111.D. Applying Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517].....ccccccevovvivnininnnnne. 6-56

(@ T VTSR 6-56

Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......ccueveriieiiiie e 6-56

Utility Allowance ReVISIONS..........ccvvviieiveie e, 6-56

6-111.E. Prorated Assistance For Mixed Families [24 CFR 5.520].........c.......... 6-57

Exhibit 6-1: Annual INCOME INCIUSIONS .......ccuiiiiiieiice e 6-59
HHS Definition Of "ASSIStANCE" .......c.oiiiiieieiie e 6-60

Exhibit 6-2: Annual INCOME EXCIUSIONS ......ccveviiiiiieiecie e 6-62
Exhibit 6-3: Treatment Of Family ASSELS .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiieseeie e 6-65
Exhibit 6-4: Earned Income Disallowance For Persons With Disabilities...........c..ccccovervvenene. 6-66
Exhibit 6-5: The Effect Of Welfare Benefit RedUuCtion ............ccoiiiiiiiiiiic e 6-68
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-10 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 7
VERIFICATION
[24 CFR 982.516, 24 CFR 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230]

PART I: GENERAL VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS.......ccooiiiriiieieeniese e 7-1

7-1.A.  Family Consent To Release Of Information [24 CFR 982.516 and
982.551, 24 CFR 5.230] ...veveiviiiinieeieienie ettt 7-1
CONSENE FOIMS ...ttt 7-1
Penalties for Failing to Consent [24 CFR 5.232] .......ccccccevivevvennenee. 7-1
7-1.B.  Overview Of Verification ReqUIremMents.........ccevvieereiienineneniieseennas 7-2
HUD’s Verification Hierarchy ..........cccccovvviveiiviieiiece e 7-2
Requirements for Acceptable Documents .........c.ccooceeveiieneeneceee, 7-2
File DOCUMENTALION .....veviiiiciieieiee s 7-3
7-1.C.  Up-Front Income Verification (UIV) ......cccooieiiniiiniie e 7-3
Definition of Substantial DIifference...........cccocovveveniininiiiiiieen, 7-3
When No Substantial Difference EXIStS.........cccoocvvviiiiiinnieniciinnnnnn 7-4
When a Substantial Difference EXIStS .........c.ccoovvvvenenieniinieniieenns 7-4
Use of HUD’s Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) System ......... 7-4
7-1.D.  Third-Party Written And Oral Verification ..........c.ccccecvvvvvivineiicieennn 7-6
Reasonable Effort and TiMiNg.......ccoooveeiiinieiiiie e 7-6
When Third-Party Information is Late ...........ccccccevvvevevceeiineieiiennnn 7-7
When Third-Party Verification is Not Required ...........ccccceevvereennnne 7-7
7-1.E. ReVIEW OFf DOCUMENTS.......cuviiiieieiiesiesieseseeee e 7-9
Using Review of Documents as Verification ..........cccccoeevveicenenne. 7-9
7-1.F. Self-CertifiCation .........ccooiieriiieeee e 7-9
PART II:  VERIFYING FAMILY INFORMATION.......cccoititiieiininieierie e 7-11
7-11LA.  Verification Of Legal 1dentity .......ccccocevveieiieiiesrcie e 7-11
7-11.B.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and HCV GB, p. 5-12]........ 7-12
7-11.C. Documentation Of AQE.......ccoiiiirieiienie et 7-13
7-11.D.  Family Relationships .........cocoieiiiiiiie e 7-14
IMIBITIAQE .. ettt 7-14
Separation OF DIVOICE.......c.ccvcieiieie e 7-14
Absence of Adult Member.........c.cccooviieiiie e 7-15
Foster Children and Foster AdUltS...........ccoveveveienenieniencceeee, 7-15
7-11.LE.  Verification Of Student Status...........ccovveriiiienieneiie e 7-16
General ReQUIEMENLS .....c.eeivviieiicceee e 7-16

Restrictions on Assistance to Students Enrolled in

Institutions of Higher Education..............ccccoveveiieieeie e, 7-16
7-11LF.  Documentation Of Disability..........cccoceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 7-17
Family Members Receiving SSA Disability Benefits..................... 7-18
Family Members Not Receiving SSA Disability Benefits............. 7-18
7-11.G.  Citizenship Or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5.508] ............... 7-19
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt sre et eaneesneeaeaneennes 7-19
U.S. Citizens and NationalS..........c.ccoovvviiiiinnniencseseseeeee e, 7-19
Eligible IMmIgrants ..o, 7-20
7-1LH.  Verification Of Preference Status..........ccocevvveieninienesesc e 7-20
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-11 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART HIl:  VERIFYING INCOME AND ASSETS ..ottt 7-22
T-HLA.  Earned INCOME ...ccuviiiiiiieii e 7-22
I 0SSP 7-22
7-111.B.  Business And Self Employment INCOME .........ccoovevrivevesiie e 7-22
7-111.C.  Periodic Payments And Payments In Lieu Of Earnings............cccco.... 7-23
Social Security/SSI BENEFitS........ccoovvereiieiieie e 7-23
7-111.D.  Alimony Or Child SUPPOIt .......ccveiiiiiiieieeee s 7-23
7-1LLE.  Assets And INCOME From ASSELS.......ccevuviirererinieienie e 7-24
Assets Disposed of for Less than Fair Market Value ..................... 7-24
7-11LLF.  Net Income From Rental Property.........cccocevevienveiesiiesesie e 7-24
7-111.G.  Retirement ACCOUNTS ........ccoiiiiriieiieie e 7-25
7-111.LH.  Income From EXcluded SOUICES.........ccooviiiiiiiiiieiee e 7-25
7-11L1. Zero Annual INCOME SEALUS ......ocvveieiieiierieeee e 7-25
7-11.J.  Student Financial ASSISTANCE .......ccoiiiviriiiririeeeeee s 7-26
7-111.K. Parental Income Of Students Subject To Eligibility Restrictions ........ 7-27
PART IV: VERIFYING MANDATORY DEDUCTIONS ......ccooiiiiriiieienene e 7-29
7-1V.A. Dependent And Elderly/Disabled Household Deductions ................... 7-29
Dependent DedUCTION ..........cccveiveieeieceee e 7-29
Elderly/Disabled Family Deduction ............ccooeverieniinnciienieeenn 7-29
7-1V.B. Medical EXpense DedUCION.........cccueveiieieerie e 7-30
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ... 7-30
Eligible HOUSENOId ........coooviiiecieec e 7-31
QUAlTIEd EXPENSES ...t 7-31
Unreimbursed EXPENSES ......ccveiiverieeieieesie e se e 7-31
Expenses Incurred in Past Years........ccccovvvriienenieneenie e 7-31
7-1V.C. Disability AsSIStance EXPENSES .....ccccveviereiieiiesireieseese e se e 7-32
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ....vveiieeiie e 7-32
Family Member is a Person with Disabilities...............ccccooerenne. 7-33
Family Member(s) Permitted to WOrK ..........cccevvieieecnccieee, 7-33
Unreimbursed EXPENSES .........ooviiiireriiieieeee e 7-33
7-1V.D.  Child Care EXPENSES......cccvciueiiieiieeieiieiteesiesee e esieseests e sreesre e e nnas 7-34
Eligible Child.........cccoviiieeee e 7-34
UNnreimbursed EXPENSE.....c.ocveiiveiieciciie e 7-34
Pursuing an Eligible ACtIVILY ........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiees 7-35
Allowable Type of Child Care........c.cccccvevvvieiieieieseee e, 7-36
Reasonableness of EXPeNSES........ccocvveiiiiiieieieesc e, 7-36
Exhibit 7-1: Excerpt From HUD Verification Guidance Notice
(PIH 2004-01, PP. 11-14) coviieee ettt 7-37
Exhibit 7-2: Summary Of Documentation Requirements For Noncitizens
[HCV GB, pp. 5-9 @Nd 5-10] ....eeviiiiiiiiiiieiieieiee e 7-41
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-12 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 8
HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS AND RENT REASONABI ENESS
DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR 982 Subpart | and 24 CFR 982.507]
PART I: PHYSICAL STANDARDS .......coo ittt 8-2
8-1LA.  General HUD ReqUIFEMENTS.......c.ccueieerieeiesieesiesieseesie e see e eaesnaeseeas 8-2
HUD Performance and Acceptability Standards............cccocvevvrenee. 8-2
Tenant Preference IEMS ........coovveiiieiineee e, 8-2
Modifications to Provide Accessibility .........cccovviiiieiiiiiciccee 8-3
8-1.B.  Additional Local REQUIFEMENTS.........ccccvueiierieiesieseese e e 8-4
Thermal Environment [HCV GB p.10-7]..cccooviieiieinieneeieseeien 8-4
Clarifications of HUD Requirements ..........ccccevvevveseeneerieseeneennenns 8-5
8-1.C.  Life Threatening Conditions [24 CFR 982.404(a)] ......cccovevvververieriennnens 8-6
8-1.D.  Owner And Family Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.404] ........c.c.ccccvvennen. 8-7
Family ResponSiDIlItIes .........cccocviiiiiiiiiee e 8-7
Owner ReSPONSIDIITIES .......cc.ccveireiecieseee e 8-7
8-1-E.  Special Requirements For Children With Environmental
Intervention Blood Lead Level [24 CFR 35.1225]......cccccccvevviieeivennenne 8-8
8-1-F.  Violation Of HQS Space Standards [24 CFR 982.403] ........cccceeeveennene 8-8
PART II: THE INSPECTION PROGCESS .......ccot ittt 8-9
8-1LA.  Overview [24 CFR 982.405] .....c.coceriirieieiesir st 8-9
Types Of INSPECLIONS .......ccivveiiiieiiee e 8-9
Inspection of PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(b)].....cc.ccvvvennene 8-9
INSPECLION COSES....cvveiieiieiieeiie et 8-9
Notice and SCheduling.........cccceiieiiririie e, 8-10
Attendance at inspections by owner and family ...........c.c.ccoccveenee. 8-10
8-11.B.  Initial HQS Inspection [24 CFR 982.401(a)] ......cceevvevveveesiesreciesieee 8-11
Timing of Initial INSPECLIONS .........ccvviiiiiiiic 8-11
Inspection Results and ReINSPECLIONS..........ccovvveieeiecie e, 8-11
UBHITIES oo 8-12
APPHANCES ...t 8-12
8-11.C.  Annual HQS Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(a)]......c.ccerververerenererinnnn 8-13
Scheduling the INSPeCtion...........cccvveieiieiicce e 8-13
8-11.D.  Special Inspections [HCV GB p. 10-30] ....ccccocvrerinimeiiiene e 8-13
8-11.LE.  Quality Control Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(b),
HCV GB P. 10-32]..ciicieieee ettt 8-13
8-11.LF.  Inspection Results And Reinspections For Units Under
HAP CONIACT.......oiiiiiiiiiie e 8-14
Notification of Corrective ACLIONS ..........ccovvviererenene e 8-14
=] 1157 0] SRR 8-15
REINSPECTIONS .....eviiieeie et 8-15
8-11.G.  Enforcing Owner ComplianCe .........ccooeveiininiiinieeeee e 8-16
HAP ADIEMENT......ccuiiiiiiieie et 8-16
HAP Contract Termination..........cccveeveveeresieeseenesie e e eee e 8-16
8-11.H.  Enforcing Family Compliance With HQS [24 CFR 982.404(b)]......... 8-16
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-13 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART IlIl: RENT REASONABLENESS [24 CFR 982.507].....ccccierimrienereniesiesesieeeeeenean, 8-17
ST I N @ 1Y T T USSR 8-17

8-111.B.  When Rent Reasonableness Determinations Are Required.................. 8-18
Owner-initiated Rent Determinations............cccecevvevesiesveseennennn 8-18

PHA- and HUD-Initiated Rent Reasonableness Determinations ... 8-18

8-111.C. How Comparability Is Established ............cccccoveiiviiiiieice e, 8-19

FACtOrs t0 CONSIAEN ......eiivieieeie et 8-19

Units that Must Not be Used as Comparables............cccccvevvrnenene. 8-19

Rents Charged for Other Units on the Premises..........ccccocveivveennenn. 8-19

8-111.D. PHA Rent Reasonableness Methodology.........cccccevvvieiveveiicviceee 8-20

How Market Data is Collected ...........ccoevviiniinneniiniee e 8-20

How Rents are Determined..........cccoovivevveieieene e 8-20

Exhibit 8-1: Overview Of HUD Housing Quality Standards...........c.cccoeerinieninninienienieee 8-21
Exhibit 8-2: Summary Of Tenant Preference Areas Related To Housing Quality ................... 8-24
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-14 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 9
GENERAL | FASING POLICIES

O-1LA. Tenant SCrEENING .......eeiuiiierie et eee ettt naeas 9-2
9-1.B.  Requesting Tenancy Approval [Form HUD-52517].......c.ccccceevevvviiennnn 9-3
O-1.C.  OWNEr PartiCIPAtION .......coviiiieiiieiesiie et 9-4
O-1.D.  ENgIDIe UNItS...coecieiieeee e 9-5
Ineligible Units [24 CFR 982.352(@)]......cccoverrvrreenerin e sie e 9-5
PHA-Owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(D)] .....c.ccvvvrerrinienienienienesiene 9-5
Special Housing Types [24 CFR 982 Subpart M].......ccccccevvivinnnene 9-5
Duplicative Assistance [24 CFR 982.352(C)]......cccvevervrrvrrvereesennen 9-6

Housing Quality Standards (HQS) [24 CFR 982.305 and
24 CFR 982.401] .oeviieieieie sttt 9-6
UNIE SIZE ..t 9-7
Rent Reasonableness [24 CFR 982.305 and 24 CFR 982.507]........ 9-7
Rent Burden [24 CFR 982.508]........cccooiiiiiieieiie e 9-7
9-1.E. Lease And Tenancy Addendum..........ccccovveveeeeiieeneeieseesie e see e 9-8
Lease Form and Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 982.308]................. 9-8
Lease Information [24 CFR 982.308(d)]......cccovvvrrverueiierierieeieee 9-8
Term of ASSISted TENANCY ...c.vevveeiiieiirie e 9-9
Security Deposit [24 CFR 982.313 (a) and ()] ...cvveovvvverveierieenene 9-9
Separate Non-Lease Agreements between Owner and Tenant....... 9-10
PHA REVIEW OF LEASE ....veiviiiiiiiieiesie e 9-11
9-1.F. Tenancy Approval [24 CFR 982.305] .....ccoceiiiienieiieie e 9-12
9-1.G.  HAP Contract Execution [24 CFR 982.305] ......cccccovvivereniienierinseene 9-13
9-1.H.  Changes In Lease Or Rent [24 CFR 982.308].......ccccevverirenninrinnene. 9-14
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-15 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 10
MOVING WITH NTINUED ASSISTANCE AND PORTABILITY

PART I: MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE ........cccovviiiiiieriene e 10-1
10-1LA.  AlloWable MOVES........cccoiiiiiiiieee s 10-1
RESLIICIONS ON IMOVES .....ocveiiiiiiciie e 10-3
Denial Of IMOVES .....cc.oiiiiiiieiiiese e 10-3
Restrictions on Elective Moves [24 CFR 982.314(C)].......ccvvvveneene 10-4
10-1.C. MOVING PIOCESS ....vvcvveiiieieeie sttt te ettt e e sna e 10-5
NOTITICALION ... e 10-5
N o] 0] (0 | S 10-5
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-5
Voucher Issuance and Briefing.........cccocevvvveiivene i, 10-5
Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 982.311(d)] .....ccccvevvvevenne 10-6
PART II: PORTABILITY Lottt bbb 10-7
LO-TLA.  OVEIVIBW.....oiiiiiiiieeiie ittt sttt ns 10-7
10-11.B.  Initial PHA ROIE ... 10-8
Allowable Moves under Portability...........ccccoveiiiiiiinniiicsieen, 10-8
Determining Income Eligibility ........cccoovviiiiiii e, 10-9
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-9
BIIETING ..o s 10-10
Voucher Issuance and TermM ........cccocevirrieeienie e 10-10
Voucher Extensions and EXpiration ............cccoccevvveveeinnieesvennene 10-10
Initial Contact with the Receiving PHA ... 10-11
Sending Documentation to the Receiving PHA ..........cccoevvniee. 10-11
Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PIH 2004-12] .........ccccoeevvvniennnns 10-12

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(e), Notice
PIH 2004-12] ..cvveeeie et e 10-12
Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058 ...........cccccocenininininienn 10-13
Subsequent Family MOVES.........cccccovviveieiie e 10-13
Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.355(c)(9)]..... 10-13
10-11.C. Receiving PHA ROIE.........ccieiiie e 10-14
Initial Contact with Family ..., 10-14
BIIEFING ..o 10-15
Income Eligibility and Reexamination ...........cccoceevreniniiniinnenn, 10-15
VOUCNEE ISSUANCE......evievieiieiieie ettt 10-16
Notifying the Initial PHA ... 10-17
Administering a Portable Family’s Voucher ............c.cccoovevvene. 10-17
Absorbing a Portable Family ... 10-20
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-16 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 11
REEXAMINATIONS
PART I: ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516].....cccccivnieriiiieieneseseseaneas 11-1
LTL1-LA. OVEIVIBW...eiiiiiiieiieee ettt bbbttt bbb 11-1
11-1.B.  Scheduling Annual Reexaminations.............ccevvrerieenenieesienneenie e 11-2
Notification of and Participation in the Annual

ReeXamination PrOCESS........cccviieieiieiieie et 11-2
11-1.C. Conducting Annual Reexaminations ............ccccvevverierreeriesieeseesieseenens 11-3

11-1.D. Determining Ongoing Eligibility Of Certain Students
[24 CFR 982.552(D)(5)].. e veeeeeeienieiienii s 11-4
11-LE.  EFfEeCtiVe DAteS......ccuiiiiieeiesieesiiee et 11-5
PART II:  INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516] ......cceiviveriiiiiieriesiiseeiennn, 11-7
LL-TEA. OVEIVIEW....eiiiiitieiieieie ettt sttt se et e b st besbesneeneeneas 11-7
11-11.B. Changes In Family And Household Composition............ccccceevevvvenenne. 11-7
New Family Members Not Requiring Approval ..........cccccoevvenee. 11-7
New Family and Household Members Requiring Approval .......... 11-8
Departure of a Family or Household Member............ccccooveiieeiinn 11-9
11-11.C. Changes Affecting Income Or EXPENSES........ccevverveeieieereseesineeenns 11-10
PHA-Initiated Interim Reexaminations ............ccccceeverieesensieennnn 11-10
Family-Initiated Interim Reexaminations............cccccevevveresnenn. 11-11
11-11.D. Processing The Interim Reexamination...........cccccoevereeieniinnensiennnnn 11-12
Method of REPOIING.......ceiieieiie e 11-12
EFfECtIVE DALeS......co it 11-12
PART Ill: RECALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND SUBSIDY AMOUNT .............. 11-13
LL-TTEA. OVEIVIEW.....evivieiieieie ettt sttt st be e neanens 11-13
11-111.B. Changes In Payment Standards And Utility Allowances................... 11-13
Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........ccccevvvivieiveviesieiiennn, 11-13
Subsidy Standards [24 CFR 982.505(C)(4)] --ververververeririinienn. 11-14
Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517()] ...coovvvvevveieeieieeie e 11-14
11-111.C. Notification Of New Family Share And HAP Amount..................... 11-14
11-111.D. DiSCIEPANCIES.....ccuveivieiieerreiteeiteeteseeste et e ste et e sreeae e sre e e sreesreenee e 11-14
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-17 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 12
TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AND TENANCY
PART I: GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE ......cccooeiiieiecieeeeie, 12-1
12-1LA.  OVEIVIEW....oiiiiiiieiieie ettt bbbttt bbb 12-1
12-1.B. Family No Longer Requires Assistance [24 CFR 982.455].................. 12-1
12-1.C. Family Chooses To Terminate ASSIStANCe .........cccevvverververiveseerieseeens 12-2
12-1.D. Mandatory Termination Of ASSISTANCE.........ccevervierieiiiiesieneeie e 12-2
Eviction [24 CFR 982.552(b)(2), Pub.L. 109-162] .........cccvvuvnnee. 12-2
Failure to Provide Consent [24 CFR 982.552(D)(3)]......cccvverieennnne 12-2
Failure to Document Citizenship [24 CFR 982.552(b)(4)
and [24 CFR 5.514(C)]cvevereereerieniesiesiesiseseeeesieseesie e sie e siesneaneas 12-3
Failure to Provide Social Security Documentation
[24 CFR 5.218(C)]. e veeveereareereeierieniesiesiessesseeseeeeseeseesiessessessesseasens 12-3
Methamphetamine Manufacture or Production
[24 CFR 983.553(D)(L)(11)]-vevvereeeerveriesiesienrineeieriesie e sie s sneaneans 12-3
Failure of Students to Meet Ongoing Eligibility
Requirements [24 CFR 982.552(b)(5) and FR 4/10/06]................. 12-3
12-1.LE. Mandatory Policies And Other Authorized Terminations.................... 12-4
Mandatory Policies [24 CFR 982.553(b) and 982.551(1)].............. 12-4
Other Authorized Reasons for Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 982.552(c), Pub.L. 109-162].....ccccceiveriiieienieiese e 12-6
PART II:  APPROACH TO TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE......ccccciiiiiiiiiiieieee, 12-9
L12-T1A. OVEIVIBW.. .ottt sttt ns 12-9
12-11.B. Method Of Termination [24 CFR 982.552(2)(3)]....ccccvervrrverrerinrnnnee 12-9
12-11.C. Alternatives To Termination Of ASSIStANCE ........ccevvevrvereeiiirnierieneeens 12-9
Change in Household ComposSition...........cccocvvievvecesieeseee e 12-9
Repayment of Family Debts ..., 12-9
12-11.D. Criteria For Deciding To Terminate ASSIStanCe..........ccccovevvrerennnnn. 12-10
EVIJENCE ..o 12-10
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(i)]........ 12-10
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ........... 12-11
12-11.LE. Terminating the Assistance of Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, or Stalking Victims and Perpetrators
[Pub.L. 109-162, Pub.L. 109-271].....ccccveiiiieieierece e e 12-12
Victim DOCUMENTALION. ......ccviieieiiesii s 12-13
Terminating the Assistance of a Domestic
Violence Perpetrator ..........cccceiieieeie i 12-14
PHA Confidentiality ReqUIrements...........c.ccoovvveieneiencnenenen 12-14
12-11.LF.  Termination Notice [HCV GB, p. 15-7]...c.cooiviviiieiieceee e, 12-15
Notice of Termination Based on Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.514 (C) and (d)] vovevververierienieniineeieee e 12-16
12-11.G. How Termination Of Assistance Affects The HAP Contract
AN LBASE ...ttt 12-16
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-18 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART IIl:  TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY THE OWNER.......c.cccoveiviiiiieceee 12-17
L12-1T1A. OVEIVIBW.....cvieeieiiieiieesieeee st sie s e et ta et e e sta e esne e eneenreenee e 12-17
12-111.B. Grounds For Owner Termination Of Tenancy
[24 CFR 982.310 and Form HUD-52641-A,

Tenancy Addendum, Pub.L. 109-162] .......cccceiiririieienieneee e 12-17
Serious or Repeated Lease Violations...........cccccvvvevvevieieeseennnn, 12-17
Violation of Federal, State, or Local Law ..........cccccovevevvninniennnns 12-17
Criminal Activity or Alcohol ADUSE............ccovevveieiieircc e, 12-17
Other GO0 CAUSE. ......oiueeiieiiiiieieee e e 12-18
12-111.C. Eviction [24 CFR 982.310(e) and (f) and Form HUD-52641-A,
Tenancy AdAendUM] ......cooiiieiieie s 12-19
12-111.D. Deciding Whether To Terminate Tenancy
[24 CFR 982.310(h), Pub.L. 109-162] ......ccoevviieieiirieiene e 12-20
12-111.E. Effect of Tenancy Termination on the Family’s Assistance .............. 12-20
Exhibit 12-1: Statement Of Family Oblgations..........cccovviiiiiiiieree s 12-21
Chapter 13
OWNERS
PART I: OWNERS IN THE HCV PROGRAM .....oooiiiiiiieii e 13-3
13-1.A.  Owner Recruitment And Retention [HCV GB, pp. 2-4 to 2-6]............. 13-3
RECTUITMENT. ...t 13-3
RETENTION.....outiiii e e 13-4
13-1.B. Basic HCV Program ReqUIremMeNts..........ccccoerveverieereeriesieeseeniesnenens 13-5
13-1.C.  Owner Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.452, Pub.L. 109-162]................ 13-7
13-1.D.  Owner QUAlIfICAtIONS.........ccveiiiiiiecie e 13-8
Owners Barred from Participation [24 CFR 982.306(a) and (b)]... 13-8
Leasing to Relatives [24 CFR 982.306(d), HCV GB p. 11-2] ....... 13-8
Conflict of Interest [24 CFR 982.161; HCV GB p. 8-19] .............. 13-8
Owner Actions That May Result in Disapproval of a
Tenancy Request [24 CFR 982.306(C)]......ceevvervvaveieeriesieseennnas 13-10
Legal Ownership of Unit ... 13-11
13-.E.  Non-Discrimination [HAP Contract — Form HUD-52641]................ 13-11
PART II: HAP CONTRACTS ...ttt sre e na e anaenes 13-13
L3-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....eiiiiiiieiiiie ettt bbbttt 13-13
13-11.B.  HAP Contract CONLENES .....ceeeiuiiiiieiiee et 13-14
13-11.C.  HAP Contract PQYMENTS ......ccuviiivieiiiie it 13-16
GENEIAL ... 13-16
Owner Certification of Compliance...........ccccoevvviveiieiviic i, 13-16
Late HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.451(@)(5)] -.veovevververeeriniennenn 13-17
Termination of HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.311(b)]......c...c....... 13-17
13-11.D. Breach Of HAP Contract [24 CFR 982.453].......ccccooviiiiiincncniene 13-18
13-11LE. HAP Contract Term And Terminations..........ccccecvererenenesesenenenn. 13-19
13-1.F.  Change In Ownership / Assignment Of The HAP Contract
[HUD-52641].....c0cctiiiiieieieie ettt 13-21
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-19 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 14
PROGRAM INTEGRITY

PART I: PREVENTING, DETECTING, AND INVESTIGATING ERRORS AND
PROGRAM ABUSE ..ottt 14-3
14-1.A. Preventing Errors And Program ADUSE .........cccceeveiirieniesieneeie e 14-3
14-1.B. Detecting Errors And Program ADUSE..........cccccvererieriieeresieeseenie e 14-4
Quality Control and Analysis of Data .........c.ccceeeveeieninnieicieee 14-4
Independent Audits and HUD Monitoring .........cccccevvvevecivesieennenn, 14-4
Individual Reporting of Possible Errors and Program Abuse ........ 14-4
14-1.C. Investigating Errors And Program ADUSE.........cccccvevevienienn e 14-5
When the PHA Will INVESHIgate .......ccceviiiiiieieeee e 14-5
Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516] ................... 14-5
Analysis and FINAINGS.......cccoviriiiiiiieie e 14-5
Consideration of ReEMEdIes. ..........coivririeieiie e 14-6
Notice and APPEAIS.......cceeiuiiieiieee e 14-6
PART II: CORRECTIVE MEASURES AND PENALTIES .......ccoooiieiiiee e 14-7
14-11.A.  Subsidy Under- Or OVerpayments.........ccocereerueriereeieeieeseesieenieseee e 14-7
COITECLIONS. ..ottt ettt 14-7
REIMDUISEMENT ... ..o 14-7
14-11.B. Family-Caused Errors And Program ADUSE .........ccccvevvereiiiesiesineeene 14-8
Family Reimbursement to PHA [HCV GB pp. 22-12 to 22-13] .... 14-8
PHA Reimbursement to Family [HCV GB p. 22-12].........ccccoc..... 14-8
Prohibited ACHIONS ......ceiiiieiecee e 14-9
Penalties for Program ADUSE .........cccccevvereeie e 14-9
14-11.C.  Owner-Caused Error Or Program ADUSE.........cccccvrieriieiene e 14-10
Owner Reimbursement to the PHA ..o, 14-10
Prohibited OWNer ACIONS .......cccoovveriiiniiisee e 14-10
Remedies and Penalties ..........ccoocevveveiieniene e 14-11
14-11.D. PHA-Caused Errors Or Program ADUSE ..........cccoveveiiieieeie e, 14-12
Repayment to the PHA ... 14-12
PHA Reimbursement to Family or OWner ...........cccccceeevvevieennenn, 14-12
Prohibited ACHVITIES ......cccveiieicieceee e 14-12
14-1LE.  Criminal ProSECULION ........cccviiiiiiieieie e s 14-13
14-11.F.  Fraud And Program AbuUSe RECOVEIIES ..........ccvveiverienencnieniseeeen, 14-14
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-20 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 15
SPECIAL HOUSING TYPES
[24 CFR 982 Subpart M]

PART I: SINGLE ROOM OCCUPANCY [24 CFR 982.602 through 982.605]................ 15-3
15-LA.  OVEIVIBW....ciiiiiiiiiieiiie ettt sttt sttt et nns 15-3
15-1.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, And HAP Calculation............. 15-3
15-1.C.  Housing Quality Standards (HQS) ........ccooeiimiiniiiirnieneee e 15-3
PART IIl: CONGREGATE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.606 through 982.609]............cc.cevu.. 15-5
15-T1A.  OVEIVIEW... ettt ettt sttt et st sbe e sneeneeneas 15-5
15-11.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, And HAP Calculation............. 15-6
15-11.C. Housing Quality Standards............cccooeiiriiiiniiiee e 15-6
PART IlIl: GROUP HOME [24 CFR 982.610 through 982.614 and HCV GB p. 7-4] ......... 15-7
15-THA. OVEIVIEW.....ocvieiierieie ittt sttt et st sbesbeeneeneeneas 15-7
15-111.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, And HAP Calculation............. 15-7
15-111.C. Housing Quality Standards...........ccccooeiiiiiiieniericie e 15-8
PART IV: SHARED HOUSING [24 CFR 982.615 through 982.618]........ccccoeevinirininnnnnn. 15-9
15-IV.1. OVEIVIBW.. .ottt sttt 15-9
15-1V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance And HAP Calculation.............. 15-9
15-1V.C. Housing Quality Standards.............cccceiiiiiiiiinieiee e 15-10
PART V: COOPERATIVE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.619]......ccccccvmiriniiienene e 15-11
15-V. A, OVEIVIEW....oiiiiiiieieite ettt sttt sttt st ne s nens 15-11
15-V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance And HAP Calculation............ 15-11
15-V.C. Housing Quality Standards............cccooeiiiiniiiiinieneee e 15-11
PART VI: MANUFACTURED HOMES [24 CFR 982.620 through 982.624]................... 15-13
15-V LA, OVEIVIEW.....oiiiiiieieie ittt sttt ettt ne e aneenens 15-13

15-VI.B. Special Policies For Manufactured Home Owners
WhO LEASE A SPACE......ceeiueeieitieite e st e e te e sre et sre e e 15-13
Family INCOME ..o 15-13
Lease and HAP CONLrACE ......oovverieierieniiiisesieie e 15-13
15-VI.C. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance And HAP Calculation............ 15-14
Payment Standards...........ccccoveveiieiiieie e 15-14
Utility AHOWANCE........ciiiiiiiiee s 15-14
SPACE RENT ..ot 15-14
Housing AssiStance Payment..........cocvvvverieieienenesesesie s 15-14
Rent Reasonableness ........cccoiviirieriiinisisieese s 15-14
15-VI1.D. Housing Quality Standards............cccooireriniiiniinenencc e, 15-15
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-21 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART VII: HOMEOWNERSHIP [24 CFR 982.625 through 982.643].........cccocvviviiviinnenne. 15-17
15-VILA.Overview [24 CFR 982.625] ......cocevveiiieniiiisineee e 15-17
15-VI11.B. Family Eligibility [24 CFR 982.627].....c..ccoveivmiieierienene e, 15-18
15-VI1.C. Selection Of Families [24 CFR 982.626] ..........cccccvvvrvrerenerinennn 15-19
15-VI1I1.D.Eligible Units [24 CFR 982.628]........ccccceeueiiirirriiienene e, 15-20
15-VII.E. Additional PHA Requirements For Search And Purchase

[24 CFR 982.629] ......ciiiieieieieie et 15-21
15-VII1.F. Homeownership Counseling [24 CFR 982.630] ........ccccoevvevvrieennene. 15-21
15-VI1.G.Home Inspections, Contract Of Sale, And PHA Disapproval Of

Seller [24 CFR 982.631].....ccuiieiiiiienie ettt 15-22

HOME INSPECLIONS ... 15-22

Contract 0f SAlE ......ocveiiee e 15-23

Disapproval of @ Seller ..o 15-23
15-VILH.Financing [24 CFR 982.632] ......cccovciiiiiiiiiiieieierie e 15-24
15-VIL.1. Continued Assistance Requirements; Family Obligations

[24 CFR 982.633] ...cuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee s 15-24
15-VILJ. Maximum Term Of Homeowner Assistance [24 CFR 982.634]........ 15-25
15-VI1.K.Homeownership Assistance Payments And Homeownership

Expenses [24 CFR 982.635] .......cccceveiiinieiinie e 15-26
15-VII.L. Portability [24 CFR 982.636, 982.637, 982.353(b) and (c),

082.552, 982.553] ..cuiiiiieiieiie st 15-28
15-VII.M. Moving With Continued Assistance [24 CFR 982.637]................... 15-28
15-VI1.N.Denial Or Termination Of Assistance [24 CFR 982.638] .................. 15-29

© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-22 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 16
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
PART I: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE RESERVE [24 CFR 982.155] ...ccoevviiieievie e 16-3
PART II:  SETTING PROGRAM STANDARDS AND SCHEDULES ............ccccocvrinnnn. 16-5
L16-T1A.  OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt ettt ettt sne e 16-5
16-11.B. Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.503; HCV GB, Chapter 7]............... 16-5
Updating Payment Standards............cccoocevviiiiinnininnin e, 16-6
Exception Payment Standards [982.503(C)] ....cevvvvververvesvrrinannnn 16-7
Unit-by-Unit Exceptions [24 CFR 982.503(C)(2)(i1)] ....veoververneene 16-7
"Success Rate" Payment Standard Amounts
[24 CFR 982.503(£)]. . vecveereereeieriinieriesiesieseseeiesiesee e siessessesseasens 16-8
Decreases in the Payment Standard Below the Basic Range
[24 CFR 982.503(0)] +vveeveereereeeeriesiesiesiesreereereeieseeseesie e ssessesseasenns 16-8
16-11.C.  Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517]......ccccoviirimiiiiie e 16-9
AT CoNAItIONING ...cvveiiiiiieie e e 16-9
Reasonable ACCOMMOALION ........ccvevveriiiiiiiieeee e 16-9
Utility Allowance ReVISIONS..........coviieiiiieiieseee e, 16-9
PART Ill: INFORMAL REVIEWS AND HEARINGS ..ot 16-11
16-TTA. OVEIVIEW.....ociiirierieie ettt sttt st ne s e 16-11
16-11.B. InfOrmal REVIEWS........cciiiiiiiiiieieie e 16-11
Decisions Subject to Informal ReVIeW ..........cccccvveiiiiinicinne. 16-11
Notice to the Applicant [24 CFR 982.554(a)] .....c.cccvevververvesenenn. 16-12
Scheduling an Informal ReVIEW ..........cccooiiiiiininiieiece e 16-12
Informal Review Procedures [24 CFR 982.554(b)] ......ccccvvvenene 16-12
Informal Review Decision [24 CFR 982.554(D)]......ccccccevvnvnnnnns 16-13
16-111.C. Informal Hearings For Participants
[24 CFR 982.555, Pub.L. 109-162] ......cccovviiiirierierieie e 16-14
Decisions Subject to Informal Hearing..........c.ccooeveieiencncnnn. 16-14
Informal Hearing ProCedures..........coovveveeieiiieieese e 16-16
16-111.D. Hearing And Appeal Provisions For Non-Citizens
[24 CFR 5.514] oot 16-23
Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 5.514(A)] cvoiverveerieieieieie st 16-23
USCIS Appeal Process [24 CFR 5.514(&)]....cccccvvvererereninirinnn 16-24
Informal Hearing Procedures for Applicants
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .cvviviieeeieese st 16-24
Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .cvviviieeeieese st 16-26
Retention of Documents [24 CFR 5.514(h)] ...c.ccoeveviveveeieceee, 16-26
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-23 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART IV: OWNER OR FAMILY DEBTS TO THE PHA ..o 16-27
16-TV. A, OVEIVIBW......ciiiiiiieie ittt bbb 16-27
16-1V.B. Repayment POIICY ........cooiiiiiiie e 16-28
Owner Debts to the PHA ..o 16-28
Family Debts to the PHA ... 16-28
Repayment Agreement [24 CFR 792.103] ......ccccoevveivevvesnciene 16-28
Repayment Agreement GUIJeliNeS.........cccevvveiienenienie e 16-28
PART V: MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT (SEMAP) .....ccoooiiiiiiriiiiie s 16-31
16-V.A. OVEIVIBW.....iiiiiiiiie ittt ettt sttt be e 16-31
16-V.B. SEMAP Certification [24 CFR 985.101].......cccccuvivmrmrnnirienenenienenns 16-32
HUD Verification Method...........cccoviiiiiniii e 16-32
16-V.C. SEMAP Indicators [24 CFR 985.3 and form HUD-52648] ............... 16-33
SEMAP Indicators Chart.........ccoceeieiiniiniesese e 16-33
PART VI: RECORD KEEPING ....ccciiiiiiiiiiiieie et 16-37
16-VEA. OVEIVIBW.....otiiiiiiie ittt sttt sttt bbbt sbe e 16-37
16-VI1.B. Record Retention [24 CFR 982.158] ........ccccoveviviiieiiee e, 16-37
16-VI.C. Records Management ...........cccoeverirneniieiie e 16-38
Privacy Act Requirements [24 CFR 5.212 and Form-9886] ........ 16-38
Upfront Income Verification (UIV) Records .........ccccccevveivnnnnee. 16-38
Criminal RECOS ........couiiiiiiieiesc e 16-39
Medical/Disability RECOIAS .........ccceriiiiiiiiiiie e 16-39
PART VII: REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING FOR CHILDREN WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL INTERVENTION BLOOD LEAD LEVEL................... 16-41
16-VILA QVEIVIEW......cuiiiieiieie ittt bbbttt 16-41
16-VI1.B. Reporting Requirement [24 CFR 35.1225(€)] .....cceovrerreniinreerieenne 16-41
16-VII1.C. Data Collection And Record Keeping [24 CFR 35.1225(f)]............... 16-41
PART VIII: DETERMINATION OF INSUFFICIENT FUNDING ......cccoocoiiiiiiienceenine 16-43
16-VHLA. OVEIVIEW......oeevieieie ettt sttt neanaenens 16-43
16-VILB. Methodology ........coveiiiiiiieie et 16-43

PART IX: NOTIFICATION REGARDING APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN REAUTHORIZATION

ACT OF 2005 (WAWA) .....oiiieii ettt te st sre e aneenaenes 16-45
16-1X.A. Notification to Participants [Pub.L. 109-162].........cccccceevvervrivereennenn. 16-45
16-1X.B. Notification to APPlICANTS .......ccovviiiiiiiieseereee e 16-45
16-1X.C. Notification to Owners and Managers [Pub.L. 109-162] .................... 16-45
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-24 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

Chapter 17
PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS
PART I: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS ......oiiiiiiiiieiee e 17-3
17-1.LA. Overview [24 CFR 983.5] ...ooviiiieeie e 17-3
17-1.B. Tenant-Based Vs. Project-Based VVoucher Assistance
[24 CFR 983.2] ...oiiiiiiiiciieeee et 17-3
17-1.C.  Relocation Requirements [24 CFR 983.7]....ccccccevirirninninie e 17-4
17-1.D. Equal Opportunity Requirements [24 CFR 983.8] ........ccocvvvvvvinnnnns 17-4
PART II:  PBV OWNER PROPOSALS ......coooiiiiieieerese sttt st 17-5
L17-T1A.  OVEIVIBW... .ttt bbbttt bbbt 17-5
17-11.B. Owner Proposal Selection Procedures [24 CFR 983.51]........cccccceueunee. 17-5
Solicitation and Selection of PBV Proposals
[24 CFR 983.51(b) @nd (C)] .vveverververienierieeienieieriesie e sie s 17-6
PHA Notice of Owner Selection [24 CFR 983.51(d)].....c.ccccevvennene 17-7
17-11.C. Housing Type [24 CFR 983.52] ......ccoiiiiiiiieiiiie et 17-7
17-11.D. Prohibition Of Assistance For Certain UnitS..........ccocevenininnninniennn, 17-8
Ineligible Housing Types [24 CFR 983.53] .....cccvvivveiieiienieeee 17-8
Subsidized Housing [24 CFR 983.54] ......cccccovviievieiiieece e 17-8
17-11.E. Subsidy Layering Requirements [24 CFR 983.55].......ccccccevviinvnnnnne. 17-9
17-11.F.  Cap On Number Of PBV Units In Each Building ...........c.ccccvevvvrnnnnen. 17-9
25 Percent per Building Cap [24 CFR 983.56(8)] ....vveoeerververeenne. 17-9
Exceptions to 25 Percent per Building Cap
[24 CFR 983.56()] ..veovveveereeieieiiesiesiesiesiesieeiesie e 17-10
Promoting Partially-Assisted Buildings
[24 CFR 983.56(C)]..veveereereereererriesiesiesiesresseeeeseeseeseesseseessessessenses 17-10
17-11.G. Site Selection Standards ..........cccocevereieninieninee e, 17-11
Compliance with PBV Goals, Civil Rights Requirements,
and HQS Site Standards [24 CFR 983.57(D)].....ccccovvrvrvninennnn 17-11
Existing and Rehabilitated Housing Site and Neighborhood
Standards [24 CFR 983.57(d)]....cccovreririeieieenese e 17-12
New Construction Site and Neighborhood Standards
[24 CFR 983.57(E)] . veeveereereeierieriesiesiesiessesseeeessesiessesiessessessesseens 17-12
17-11.H. Environmental Review [24 CFR 983.58] .......ccccooveieiieiecie e, 17-13
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-25 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART H: DWELLING UNITS ..ottt 17-14
L7-TTA. OVEIVIBW......oiiiiiiieie ittt bbbttt 17-14
17-111.B. Housing Quality Standards [24 CFR 983.101]......ccccccvviveivririinennnne 17-14
Lead-based Paint [24 CFR 983.101(C)] ..evververeererereerienieeniesreeee 17-14
17-111.C. Housing Accessibility For Persons With Disabilities...............cc....... 17-14
17-111.D. INSPECLING UNITS .....ciieieiieiieeie ettt 17-15
Pre-selection Inspection [24 CFR 983.103(2)] ....ceevvererrveereenennne 17-15
Pre-HAP Contract Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(b)]......c...cccv..... 17-15
Turnover Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(C)].....ceovrerreerienirneeiens 17-15
Annual Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(d)] ......ccevvververververiesininnns 17-15
Other Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(€)] -+..veveervererreerieneerieeenn 17-15
PART IV: REHABILITATED AND NEWLY CONSTRUCTED UNITS.......c.ccccovvinnne. 17-16
17-1V.A. Overview [24 CFR 983.151] ..ocoooveiiriiesieeeeieieie e 17-16
17-1V.B. Agreement To Enter Into HAP Contract...........ccccovvveeiviieiiiieniineee, 17-16
Content of the Agreement [24 CFR 983.152(C)]......ccevevevrrveennnn 17-16
Execution of the Agreement [24 CFR 983.153].......cccccecvevvvernenne. 17-17
Labor Standards [24 CFR 983.154(D)] ...ccvevvieiieeieeecce 17-17
Equal Opportunity [24 CFR 983.154(C)]....cccvvrvvrvereeieseesiesienn 17-17
Owner Disclosure [24 CFR 983.154(d) and (€)] ...«eovververerrerennnnee 17-17
17-1V.D. Completion Of HOUSING......c.cccveiieiieieiieseeris e 17-18
Evidence of Completion [24 CFR 983.155(b)] ....ceovvvvviviniiiinee. 17-18
PHA Acceptance of Completed Units [24 CFR 983.156]............. 17-18
PART V: HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS CONTRACT (HAP) ....ccccovvvirnnnne 17-19
L17-V.A. OVEIVIEW.....oiiiiiiieite ettt bbbttt 17-19
17-V.B. HAP Contract REQUIFEMENES .......cceeriiriiriieriieie e 17-19
Contract Information [24 CFR 983.203] ......ccccocvvivevverieiierieeenn 17-19
Execution of the HAP Contract [24 CFR 983.204]........c.cccvevve.ee. 17-20
Term of HAP Contract [24 CFR 983.205] .......ccccevvienininiininins 17-20
Remedies for HQS Violations [24 CFR 983.207(b)] ........ccccvvv... 17-21
17-V.C. Amendments To The HAP CONraCt.........cccccvevvrieeneeiniiin e, 17-22
Substitution of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(2)].......c.c.ccev.... 17-22
Addition of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(b)] .......c.ccoovrvvrunne. 17-22

17-V.D. HAP Contract Year, Anniversary And Expiration Dates
[24 CFR 983.206(c) and 983.302(E)] ...vevevververreereereeriereeriereeseesreseeanns 17-22
17-V.E. Owner Responsibilities Under The HAP [24 CFR 983.209] ............. 17-23
17-V.F. Additional HAP ReqUIrEMENTS.........cccovirireiieieiienene e, 17-24

Housing Quality and Design Requirements

[24 CFR 983.101(e) and 983.207(2)] +..veevereeereereeeereereereerienieseennas 17-24
Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352(D)]......ccccovvevvviiiineieiienn, 17-24
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-26 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART VI: SELECTION OF PBV PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS......cccoiiiiiircesreeeine 17-25
L17-V 1A, OVEIVIEW......ocuiiiiiiete ettt bbbt bbbt 17-25
17-V1.B. Eligibility For PBV Assistance [24 CFR 983.251(a) and (b)]............ 17-25

In-Place Families [24 CFR 983.251(D)] ....covvvvervveieiieiieeiecienins 17-25
17-VI.C. Organization Of The Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)] .. vt rverreeieeieienie ettt 17-26
17-VI1.D. Selection From The Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)] .. ververueerieieienie ettt 17-26
Income Targeting [24 CFR 983.251(C)(6)] -+ vverveevrrerreenvenennacns 17-26
Units with Accessibility Features [24 CFR 983.251(c)(7)].......... 17-26
Preferences [24 CFR 983.251(d)]......cceeverrvverieninnienenie e 17-27
17-VILE. Offer Of PBV ASSISTANCE........cciiiieiiriiriesie e 17-28
Refusal of Offer [24 CFR 983.251(€)(3)]...veeereereereerirrenineaennes 17-28
Disapproval by Landlord [24 CFR 983.251(€)(2)].....cccceververvvenn. 17-28
Acceptance of Offer [24 CFR 983.252] ......cccoocvvievviiniieieeiee 17-28
17-VIL.F. Owner Selection Of TENANTS .......cccceiiiiiiniiinieee e 17-29
Leasing [24 CFR 983.253(8)] -+ veerveerverermieeriesinsieenieseesieesie s 17-29
Filling Vacancies [24 CFR 983.254(a)]....c.cccvevvvverenieeseesinsienn 17-29
Reduction in HAP Contract Units Due to Vacancies
[24 CFR 983.254(D)] .ovvvvveieeieieiiesie et 17-29
17-VI.G. Tenant Screening [24 CFR 983.255] ......ccciiiiieiinienie e 17-30
PHA ReSpONSIDIIILY ....c.ocvveiiveiecieceee e 17-30
Owner ReSpoNSIDIILY ........cccoviiiiiiieiiee e 17-30

PART VII: OCCUPANCY .ottt st sb ettt 17-31
L7-V LA QVEIVIEW......ocvierierieie ettt sttt sttt sttt ereaneeneens 17-31
17-VI1.B. Lease [24 CFR 983.256].......cccuieriririirieniininieeeie e 17-31

Form of Lease [24 CFR 983.256(D)] ....c.ccvvevviieireiecie e 17-31
Lease Requirements [24 CFR 983.256(C)] .....ccoerverververeneneninnne 17-31
Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 983.256(d)].....c.ccocevvvrvereerieiiennnns 17-32
Initial Term and Lease Renewal [24 CFR 983.256(f)
AN 983.257(1D)]..veeveeieeieeieie e 17-32
Changes in the Lease [24 CFR 983.256(€)]......ccererververrrnnennnnn. 17-32
Owner Termination of Tenancy [24 CFR 983.257] ........ccccveuu.... 17-33
Security Deposits [24 CFR 983.258]........ccccceririninininiseneee 17-33
L7-VILCIMOVES ...ttt bbbttt bbbt 17-34
Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units
[24 CFR 983.259] ...ttt 17-34
Family Right to Move [24 CFR 983.260] .......cccoooevenirenininiee 17-35
17-VI1.D.Exceptions To The Occupancy Cap [24 CFR 983.261] ...........c.c....... 17-36
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-27 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan (Rev. 9/1/08) -Table of Contents

PART VIII: DETERMINING RENT TO OWNER ......cooiiiiiicesceeiee e 17-37
L17-VHLA. OVEIVIEW. ...ttt bbbttt 17-37
17-VI1.B. Rent Limits [24 CFR 983.301] ....ccvovvevieiiiiiiieiieeeeeieie e 17-37
Certain Tax Credit Units [24 CFR 983.301(C)] ....cvevveerververirennenn 17-37
Use of FMRs, Exception Payment Standards,
and Utility Allowances [24 CFR 983.301(N)]....cccccvvvvevvrinrinennn 17-38
Redetermination of Rent [24 CFR 983.302].......ccccccvvivnveiininnne. 17-39
17-VI1I1.C. Reasonable Rent [24 CFR 983.303] .......ccoovviiriniirrieniene e 17-40
When Rent Reasonable Determinations are Required.................. 17-40
How to Determine Reasonable Rent...........ccooevvviveniiinnnicnn 17-40
Owner Certification of Reasonable Rent...........cccccooeiiiiiinnnnn, 17-41
17-VI11.D. Effect Of Other Subsidy And Rent Control.........c.c.cccovvvviininennnnn, 17-41
Other Subsidy [24 CFR 983.304] ......cccoerierierierienie e, 17-41
Rent Control [24 CFR 983.305] ......ccovvivirieieiee s 17-41
PART IX: PAYMENTS TO OWNER ..ottt 17-42
17-1X.A. Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 983.351]......cccccccecvviverivennnnn. 17-42
17-1X.B. Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352].......ccccceviriiinininnieiinie e, 17-42
17-1X.C. Tenant Rent To Owner [24 CFR 983.353]......ccccccevviiieiieincieceen, 17-44
Tenant and PHA ResponsibIlities...........cccooevveiiiiniiineniciees 17-44
Utility ReIMBDUISEMENTS ....ccvvevveieieiiee e 17-44
17-1X.D. Other Fees And Charges [24 CFR 983.354].......ccccocriiniininieniennnn 17-45
Meals and SUPPOItiVE SEIVICES........coveeereereeieieeie e 17-45
Other Charges by OWNer ..o 17-45
GLOSSARY
© Copyright 2007 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-28 Adminplan 7/1/07

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



